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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABRAM FOOD PRIVATE LIMITED)
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - FY 2024-25

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present this 17" Annual Report of Abram Food Limited (formerly
known as Abram Food Private Limited) (“the Company”) along with the audited financial statements
of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The highlights of the Financial Statements are detailed hereunder.

The Company's financial performance for the financial year ended 31% March 2025 as compared to the
previous financial year ended 31% March, 2024 is summarized below:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from 6404.49 3600.87
Operations

Other Income 4.70 13.50
Total Income 6409.19 3614.37 5
Cost of materials 3587.59 1058.87
consumed

Purchases of Stock-in- 2084.44 2593.54
Trade

Changes in inventories 126.44 (359.73)
of finished goods and

stock in traded

Employee Benefit 42.79 27.22
Expenses

Finance Cost 51.22 46.73
Depreciation and 29.19 19.23

| amortization expenses
Other Expenses 56.06 85.40
Total Expenses 5977.73 3471.25
Profit / (Loss) before 431.46 143.12
tax
Current Tax 109.38 41.26
Deferred tax 0.46 (0.03)
Earlier Year Tax (3.93) -
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 325.55 101.89
Earning Per Equity 9.05 3.62
Share - Basic & Diluted
(in Rs.)
Earning Per Equity 9.05 2.94
Share considering the
impact of Bonus - Basic
& Diluted (in Rs.)

The Company has prepared the financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (‘Indian GAAP') to comply in all material respects with the notified
Accounting Standards (‘AS’) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2016.
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2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE & HIGHLIGHTS

During the FY 2024-25 (FY'25), your Company has earned a net profit of INR 325.55 Lakhs (Rupees
Three Hundred Twenty Five Lakh & Fifty Five Thousand only) as compared to a profit of INR
101.89 Lakhs (Rs. One Hundred One Lakh & Eighty Nine Thousand only) in the previous year.
The Company will continue to pursue expansion in the domestic market, to achieve sustained and
profitable growth.

3. COMPANY OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS

The Company is engaged in the manufacturing and trading of Chana, Chana Dal, Flour (Chakki Fresh
Atta), Besan, Multi Grain Atta, Maida, Sooji, Spices, Cattle Feed (Khal) and Edible Oils in its product
range and market & sell it in Rajasthan, Delhi /NCR and Uttar Pradesh under the brand name of
“Kherliwala" through the distributors. We process our products with utmost care without using artificial
preservatives or chemicals.

The Company also provides Chana Dal, Atta, Besan, Chana Churi and Cattle Feed (Khal) to the
distributors in bulk quantities of ranging from 30 to 50 kg packaging to sell in loose quantity to end
customer through retail outlets.

The Company follows standard packing process to ensure that quality and authentic taste of our
products range remains intact.

4. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Our revenues from operations for financial year ended on Fiscals 2025 & 2024 were Rs. 6404.49
Lakhs and Rs. 3600.87 Lakhs respectively. Our PAT for the financial year ended on Fiscals 2025 &
2024 was Rs. 325.55 Lakhs & Rs 101.89 Lakhs respectively.

Our senior management team holds rich experience in the FMCG products, with in-depth experience
and knowledge in the sourcing, production, pricing, sale and distribution of FMCG products and have
close relationships with our customers and suppliers. Our senior management team has a
comprehensive understanding of the local conditions of the regions in which we operate and has the
financial and commercial skills, operational knowledge and experience required to continue to develop
and expand our business.

The Company will continue to pursue expansion in the domestic market, to achieve sustained and
profitable growth.

5, SHARE CAPITAL:

A) Authorized Share Capital

The authorized capital of the Company as on 31.03.2025 stands at Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six
Crore Only) divided into 60,00,000 (Sixty Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00/- (Rupees Ten).

B) Issue of equity shares with or without differential rights (Material Event after the closure of
Financial Year)

Our Company has floated Initial Public Offer duly authorized pursuant to a resolution of our Board of
Directors held on December 02, 2024 and by special resolution passed under Section 62(1)(c) of the
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Companies Act, 2013, at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members held on December 27,

2024.

The following is the summary of the Issue:

~ PARTICULARS

DETAILS

Equity Shares Offered through Public
Issue!"

Issuc-; of upto 14,28,000 Equity éhares of face value'
of Rs.10.00/- each for a cash at a price of Rs. 98
aggregating to Rs. 1,399.44 Lakhs.

Fresh Issue

"Upto 14,28,000 Equity Shares of face value of

Rs.10.00/- each for a cash at a price of Rs. 98
aggregating to Rs. 1,399.44 Lakhs.

Issue Reserved for Market Maker

Upto 72,000 Equity Shares of face value of
Rs,10.00/- each for a cash at a price of Rs. 98
aggregating to Rs. 70.56 Lakhs.

Net Issue to the Public

Upto 13,56,000 Equity Shares of face value’ of
Rs.10.00/- each for a cash at a price of Rs. 98
aggregating to Rs. 1,328.88 Lakhs.

Of which

Up to 6,78,000 Equity Shares for cash at a price of
Rs. 98/- per Equity Share will be available for
allocation for Retail Investors aggregating to
Rs.664.44 Lakhs

Up to 6,78,000 Equity Shares for cash at a price of
Rs. 98/- per Equity Share will be available for
allocation for Other Investors aggregating to
Rs.664.44 Lakhs

Pre and Post-Issue Equity Shares

Equity Shares outstanding prior to the
Issue

37,26,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/-
each.

Equity shares outstanding after the
Issue

51,54,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/-
each.

C) Issue of sweat equity shares

During the year company has not issued any type of Sweat Equity Shares.

D) Issue of employee stock options

During the year company has not issued any type of employee stock options.

E) Issue of Bonus shares

The following Equity shares have been issued during the year :
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Date of No. of Equity Face Value Issue Price Nature of
All LS All tment
otmen hare Allotted (InRs.) dnciidiog Allotment
Premium if
appl_’_icab!e)
July 01, 5,78,400 10 Nil Bonus Issue in the
2024 Ratio of 1:5

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

7. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company during the year
under review. i

8. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year 2024-25, there is increase in the share capital of the Company. The Paid-up
Share Capital of the company as on 31.03.2025 is Rs. 372.60 Lakhs.

9. TRANSFER TO RESERVE AND SURPLUS

The Company has transferred amount Rs. 325.55 Lakhs to Reserve and Surplus Account.
10. DIVIDEND

In view of current and expected foreseeable growth opportunities, the Board intends to retain the
financial resources of the Company and therefore, finds it prudent not to propose any dividend for
the year under reporting.

11. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

12. DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March
31, 2025. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2025.

13. DIRECTORS

Your Company beliefs that a strong Board is imperative to create a culture of leadership to provide a
long-term vision and policy approach to improve the quality of governance. As on March 31, 2025, the
Board of Directors of the Company consists of optimum combination of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Director & Independent Directors of the Company.

A) Composition

As on March 31, 2025, the Company has Five Directors and Two KMPs with an optimum
combination of Executive, Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors, below is the
composition of the Board of Directors:
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Name of the Board of Designation/Change in Date of Appointment
Director and Key Designation at Current
Managerial Person Designation
Brij Bhushan Managing Director 28/12/2023
| Sanjay Kumar Jain Non- Executive Director 28/03/2016
Mona Singhal Non- Executive Director 28/03/2016
Pravita Khandelwal Independent &  Non- 02/12/2024
Executive Director
Pooja Kapoor Independent &  Non- 02/12/2024
Executive Director
Arpit Gupta CFO 28/12/2023
Sanjiva Gaur Company Secretary 02/12/2024

B) Induction, Re-Appointment, Change in designation and Resignation

During the Financial year under review and date of board report, following changes took place in the
composition of the Board of Directors of the Company:

Sr Name Status W.E.F

No

1 Pravita Khandelwal Independent & Non- Executive | 2nd Dec, 2024
Director

2| Pooja Kapoor Independent & Non- Executive | 2nd Dec, 2024
Director

3. Shubhangi Agarwal Independent & Non- Executive Resigned  wef
Director May 31, 2024 |

4 Achal Kapoor Independent & Non- Executive Resigned  wef
Director May 31, 2024 J

During the financial year under review and date of board report, following changes took place in the
composition of the KMP of the Company:

Mr Sanjiva Gaur was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance officer, (w.e.f. 2" Dec, 2024).

Retirement by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, read with Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jain

(DIN: 07454909), Director of the Company, who retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being
eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment and the Board recommends his re-appointment on

the same terms and conditions.

C) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any

The Company has received necessary declaration from all the independent directors that they meet
the criteria of Independence throughout the year as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the
Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics.

D) Constitution of Various Committee (Approved by the Board of Directors at their Meeting
held on 2" December, 2024:
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Sr. No. | Name of the Committee | Chairperson Members
; Audit Committee Ms. Pravita Khandelwal Ms. Pooja Kapoor
(Non- Executive | (Non- Executive
Independent Director) Independent Director)
! Ms. Mona Singhal
(Non- Executive Director)
. Nomination & Ms. Pravita Khandelwal Ms. Pooja Kapoor
Remuneration (Non- Executive | (Non- Executive
Committee Independent Director) Independent Director)
Ms. Mona Singhal
(Non- Executive Director)
3. Stakeholders Ms. Pravita Khandelwal Ms Mona Singhal
Relationship (Non- Executive | (Non- Executive Director
Committee Independent Director)
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jain
(Non- Executive Director)
4, Secretary for the Sanjiva Gaur, Company
Committees Secretary & Compliance
Officer  will act as
Secretary for all the three
Committees.

14. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

In line with the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder
read with the relevant provisions of the SEBI Listing regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has
carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees and individual Directors.
The performance of the Board of Directors and its Committees were evaluated on various parameters
such as structure, composition, experience, performance of specific duties and obligations, quality of
decision making and overall effectiveness.

The performance of individual Directors was evaluated on parameters, such as meeting attendance,
participation and contribution and independent judgment.

The Board members noted from time to time the suggestions/ inputs of Independent Directors,
Nomination Committee and Audit Committee and also discussed various initiatives to further improve
the Board effectiveness.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on March 39, 2025 performance of non-
independent Directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was
evaluated.

Criteria for performance evaluation criteria is available on the website of the Company at
https://abramfood.in/.

15. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR
DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE AND OTHER
MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 178 (3)

The Company has in place a Nomination & Remuneration Committee in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Committee has formulated a policy on Director's appointment and remuneration including
recommendation of remuneration of the key managerial personnel including senior management and
other employees, composition and the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
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independence of a director and the policy is available on the website of the Company i.e.
https://abramfood.in/

16. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, the
Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism Policy that enables the Directors and
Employees to report genuine concerns. The vigil mechanism provides for

a) adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use the vigil mechanism; and
b) direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in
appropriate or exceptional cases.

No complaint of this nature has been received by the Audit Committee during the year under review.

No person has been denied access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. During the financial
year 2024-25, no cases under this mechanism were reported to the Company.

The Vigil Mechanism — cum — Whistle Blower Policy may be accessed on the Company's website at
the link: https:/fabramfood.in/.

17. STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY,
EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the declarations received
from the independent directors, the Board of Directors hereby affirms that the independent directors
appointed during the financial year 2024-25 possess the requisite integrity, expertise, and experience
to effectively contribute to the governance of the company.

The independent directors have demonstrated a high degree of professionalism, ethical standards,
and integrity, and they bring significant expertise and experience to the Board. Their diverse
backgrounds and skills, including proficiency in areas such as finance, legal, corporate governance,
industry expertise, enable them to provide valuable insights and objective judgment in the best interest
of the company and its stakeholders.

Furthermore, the Board is of the opinion that all independent directors appointed during the year have
met the criteria of independence as laid down in Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
Rules made thereunder, and have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed under
Schedule IV of the Act. Their contributions to Board discussions have been instrumental in enhancing
the strategic direction and governance framework of the Company."

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as “Annexure- 1",

19. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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(i) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for that
period,;

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively.

(vi) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and
were adequate and operating effectively.

20. NUMBER OF MEETINGS HELD DURING FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25:
(A) DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS

Fifteen meetings of the Board were held during the year. The details of meeting & attendance are
given hereunder. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the prescribed period.

5 Date Attendance

R. of

N Board Mr. Brij Mr. Ms. Ms. Ms. Mr. Ms.

0. Meetin Bhush Sanja Mona Pravita Pooja Achal Shubhan
g an y Singh Khandelw Kapo Kapo qi

Kuma al al or or Agarwal
r Jain

1 16-04- Present Prese Prese NA NA -- --
2024 nt nt

2 23-05- Present Prese Prese NA NA -- --
2024 nt nt

3 24-06- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

4 01-07- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

5 17-07- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

6 18-07- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

7 02-08- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

8 05-08- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

9 07-08- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

10 18-09- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

11 3-10- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA
2024 nt nt

12 02-12- Present Prese Prese NA NA NA NA

. 2024 nt nt

13 11-12- Present Prese Prese Present Prese NA NA
2024 nt nt . nt

14 15-01- Present Prese Prese Present Prese NA NA

L 2025 nt nt nt.
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15 03-03- Present Prese Prese Present Prese NA NA
2025 nt nt nt

(B) DETAILS OF GENERAL MEETINGS

The Details of General meetings held during the financial year 2024-2025 along with the attendance
of directors present in the meetings are mentioned below:

SR Date of Type Attendance
‘ General of .
No Meeting Gener Mr. Brij Mr. Mrs. Ms. Ms.
al Bhusha Sanja Mona Pravita Pooja
Meeti n y Singh Khandel Kapoor
ng Kuma al wal
r Jain
1 28-6- EGM Present Prese Presen - -
2024 nt t
2 20-9- EGM Present Prese Presen - -
2024 nt t
3 27-12- EGM Present Prese Presen B -
2024 nt t
4 28-03- EGM Present Prese Presen - -
2025 nt t
5 30-09- AGM Present Prese Presen - -
2024 nt t

(C) DETAILS OF THE MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Date of
SR. Meeting Ms. Mona Ms. Pravita Ms. Pooja
No. Singhal Khandelwal Kapoor
1 11-12-2024 Present Present Present
03-03-2025 Present Present Present

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE & STAKEHOLDER'’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
MEETING DURING THE FY 24-25

There was no meeting held for Nomination and Remuneration Committee & Stakeholder's
Relationship Committee Meeting during the FY 24-25

Further the terms of reference of the Committees and other information, stakeholders may access
the Company’'s website at the link: 1tios

/fabramfood in/.

21.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

- The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation was observed.
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22. STATEMENT _CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy and the board shall
review the probable risks identified and mitigation measures periodically.

23. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the period under review the company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of
Corporate Social Responsibility pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013.

25. DETAILS OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITOR’S REPORT

There is no fraud in the Company during the financial year ended on 31.03.2025.
26. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, [including any
statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force] and pursuant to recommendations of the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. Gaur &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 005354C) were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company at the 16" Annual General Meeting held on 30/09/2024 to hold office for a
term of 5 (Five) consecutive years from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as may be determined by the
Board of Directors.

The reports given by the Auditors, M/s. Gaur & Associates, Chartered Accountants on the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025 forms part of this Annual
Report and there is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in
their Reports.

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud in terms of the second proviso to Section
143(12) of the Act.

27. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The Company doesn't fall under the limit specified under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
thus the requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report from the practicing company secretary
as per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to your
Company.

However, the Company has been listed at BSE SME segment wef 1% July, 2025. Consequently,
Secretarial Audit shall be applicable from FY 25-26.
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28. INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit is aimed at evaluation of the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems and
compliance thereof, robustness of internal processes, policies and accounting procedures and
compliance with laws and regulations.

As per Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013, this provision is not applicable on the Company.
Due to listing of the Company at BSE SME segment, this Section shall be applicable from FY 25-26.
29. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company has not made any Investment, given guarantee and securities during the financial
year under review. There for no need to comply provisions of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

30. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025, all transactions with the Related Parties as defined
under the Act read with Rules framed thereunder, were in the ordinary course of business and at arm's
length basis.

During the year under review, your Company has entered into certain Related Party Transaction which
required approval of the Members and the same has been approved by the Shareholders at Extra-
ordinary General Meeting held on 20/09/24.

However, there have been no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company
with the Promoters, the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel which may be in conflict with the
interests of the Company at large.

Since all related party transactions entered into by your Company were in the ordinary course of
business on arm's length basis, however details of material transactions exceeding the threshold limit
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 have been provided in the prescribed Form AOC - 2 (Annexure-2).

The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board can be accessed on the
Company's website at following web-link: https:Habramfood.in!investor-relationsi.

The details of the related party transactions are set out in the notes no 34 to the financial statements.

31. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the disclosure of extract of annual return is not
applicable to the Company.

32. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT

The provision of maintenance of cost audit records and filing the same is not applicable to the
Company.

33. MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND
DATE OF BOARD REPORT

MAJOR EVENTS RELATED TO INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING OF COMPANY (IPO)

« Board Meeting for raising fund through Initial public offering: At the Board meeting held on
December 02, 2024, The Board passed the Resolution pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013,
SEBI ICDR Regulations, and other applicable laws, proposed to raise total amount including
amount of securities premium by such offerings not to exceed Rs. 30 crores (Rupees Thirty
Crores Only) by equity shares of face value 210 each.
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Extraordinary General Meeting for raising fund through Initial public offering:- At the Extraordinary
General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held on December 27, 2024, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 23, Section 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the rules made thereunder, the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations, 2018, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and all other applicable laws
and subject to necessary approvals from statutory and regulatory authorities, the consent of the
shareholders was accorded to the Board of Directors to create, offer, issue and allot equity shares of 10
each, ranking pari-passu with existing equity shares, whether at par or premium, through an Initial Public
Offer (IPO), for an aggregate amount not exceeding Z30 crores, including amount of securities premium,
through an Initial Public Offer (IPO).

Board Meeting for Filing Red Herring Prospectus: At the meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Company held on 17" June, 2025, the Board, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 26 and 32 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, passed a resolution authorizing any of the Directors of
the Company, Mr. Arpit Gupta, Chief Financial Officer & Mr. Sanjiva Gaur, Company Secretary to
file the Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI, the concerned Stock Exchange(s), and any other regulatory
authority, as may be required.

Listing and Trading Approval: The Company received listing and trading approval from the Bombay
Stock Exchange (BSE) dated July 1, 2025, following the successful completion of all mandatory
procedures required under BSE and SEBI regulations.

Listing Ceremony: The Company successfully listed its securities on the SME platform of the Bombay
Stock Exchange on July 01, 2025, marking the commencement of official trading of its equity shares on
the exchange a notable development during the financial year 2025-26 was the successful completion of
the Company’s Initial Public Offering (IPO), followed by its listing on the BSE-SME platform with effect
from 01 July 2025. This milestone represents a pivotal moment in the Company's growth journey and
reflects the confidence of investors in the Company’s business model and future prospects.

All the Documents Related to IPO are available on Abram Food Limited website: -
https://abramfood.in/

34. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the requirements prescribed under the Secretarial Standards on
Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS—1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of
Companies Secretaries of India.

35. WEB ADDRESS

A copy of the Annual Return as provided under section 92(3) of the Act, in the prescribed form,
which will be filed with the Registrar of Companies/MCA, is hosted on the Company's website and
can be accessed at htips:/ https://abramfood.in/annual-returnt/

36. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a strong
framework on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace in line with
the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘PoSH Act') and Rules framed thereunder. All employees (including trainees,
apprentices and probationers) of the Company at all its locations are covered in this policy.
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Internal Complaints Committee ('ICC') is in place to redress complaints of sexual harassment and
the Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of ICC under the PoSH
Act.

Your Company holds a strong commitment to provide a safe, secure and productive work
environment to all its employees. The Company strives to ensure that every employee is informed
and compliant with all statutory policies and practices. PoSH awareness and sensitization are an
integral part of this process.

During the year under review, no complaints were received under the policy for prevention,
prohibition & redressal of sexual harassment of women at workplace.

The details of complaints received or disposed off during the reporting year are as follows:

Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints

. Nil
received

Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints

disposed off Not Applicable

Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints

pending beyond 90 days Not Applicable

Details of employees as on March 31, 2025 are as under:

Female Employees in the Company 6
Male Employees in the Company 13
Transgender Employees in the Company 0
Total no. of employees 19

37. MATERNITY BENEFIT

The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, and
has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year.

38. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Details as required under the provisions of section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended,
containing, inter alia, ratio of remuneration of Directors to median remuneration of employees and
percentage increase in the median remuneration: Annexed as Annexure 3

The particulars of employees as required in terms of the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5 (2)
& (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is Nil.

39. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VERIFICATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF SETTELEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTIUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

As the Company has not done any one-time settlement during the year under review, no disclosure
is required in this regard.
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40. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board members and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company. All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the said Code of Ethics & Conduct.

41. GENERAL

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

42.

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal, which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operation

No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board.

There has been no application made or pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
As per Rule 8 (13) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, during the period
under review, your Company has not issued Sweat equity shares.

As per Rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, during the period
under review, your Company has not issued equity shares under the scheme of employee stock
option.

As per Rule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, regarding voting
rights exercised directly or indirectly by the employees in respect of shares held by them: NA as
no shares have been allotted to Employees as on date.

During the Financial Year under review, the Company neither filed any application nor had any
proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016), therefore,
it is not applicable to the Company.

As per Rule 8(5) (xii) of Companies (Account) Rules, 2014, during the year under review, the
Company has not any one-time settlement for loans taken from the Banks or Financial
Institutions, and hence the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the
time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof is not applicable.
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ANNEXURE-1
Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 forming part of the Report of the Directors

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil.

(i) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment. NIL

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution: NIL

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-: NIL

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgoings:

The Company's main line of business in foreign exchange expenditure is Rs. -- during 2024-2025 as
compared to in the previous year 2023-2024. (‘In Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.O.B. - -
Value of Export)

Total Foreign Exchange used:

i) Raw Materials - -

i) Consumable Stores - .

iii) Capital Goods - -

iv) Foreign Travels - -
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Annexure-2
FORM NO. AOC -2
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm length

transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name(S) | Nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms | Date(s) | Amount | Date on
Oof the | contracts/arran | contracts /| of the | of paid as | which
Related gement/transac | arrangements/transact | contracts or | approva | advanc the
Party And | tions ions arrangements | | by the | es, if | special
Nature Of or Board, if | any: resoluti
Relations transactions any: on was
hip including the passed
value, if any: in
general
meeting
s as
require
d under
first
proviso
to
section
188
- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Name(S) Duration of the contracts /| Salient terms of the | Date(s) of | Amount | Amou
Of the | arrangements/transactions contracts or | approval (Rs. In|nt
Related arrangements or | by the | Lakhs) | paid
Party and transactions including | Board/EGM as
Nature Of the value, if any: if any: Approv | advan
Relations al ces, if
h|p Takenf a"y:
Actual
value of
transact
ios
during
the FY
Anshuman 1 Year Purchase and/or sell or 24/06/24 1000 NIL
Warehousi supply of any product/ and /908.96
ng Private material and availing of/ 20/09/24
Limited rendering of services
like inward/outward
transportation thereto or
any other service
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connected therewith or
incidental thereto

Ramkishor 1 Year Purchase and/or sell or 24/06/24 1000 NIL
& supply of any product/ and 1979.07
Matadeen material and availing of/ 20/09/24

rendering of services
like inward/outward
transportation thereto or
any other service
connected therewith or
incidental thereto
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ANNEXURE -3

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the financial year:

Name of
Director Ratio to median remuneration
Brii Bhushan 2.95

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, company secretary in the financial year:

Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, S fneraakeln
Chief Financial ’ =
: remuneration in the
Officer and Company Hirandlal
Secretary Year
Brii Bhushan Nil
Mona Singhal Nil
Sanjay Kumar Jain Nil
Pravita Khandelwal Nil
Pooja Kapoor. Nil
Arpit Gupta, Chief Nil
Financial Officer
Sanjiva Gaur, Company Nil
Secretary

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year: Nil

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 19

e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with
the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and rustication thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration: NIL
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f  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
Company:

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Abram Food Limited

For Abram Food Limited
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Motidungri,Excellency, Motidungri Excellency,Alwar
Alwar, Rajasthan Rajasthan,India, 301001 ’
India, 301001

Date: 28/08/2025
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

1. BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The fast-moving consumer goods (FMCG) sector is India's fourth-largest sector and has been
expanding at a healthy rate over the years as a result of rising disposable income, a rising youth
population, and rising brand awareness among consumers. With household and personal care
accounting for 50% of FMCG sales in India, the industry is an important contributor to India’s
GDP. India is a country that no FMCG player can afford to ignore due to its middle-class
population which is larger than the total population of the USA. The Indian FMCG market
continues to rise as more people start to move up the economic ladder and the benefits of
economic progress become accessible to the general public. More crucially, with a median age
of just 27, India's population is becoming more consumerist due to rising ambitions. This has been
further aided by government initiatives to increase financial inclusion and establish social safety
nets. Growing awareness, easier access, and changing lifestyles have been the key growth
drivers for the sector. The urban segment (which accounts for a revenue share of around 55%) i5
the largest contributor to the overall revenue generated by the FMCG sector in India. However, in
the last few years, the FMCG market has grown at a faster pace in rural India compared to urban
India. Semi-urban and rural segments are growing at a rapid pace and FMCG products account
for 50% of the total rural spending.

2. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT:

The agriculture sector in India is expected to generate better momentum in the next few years
due to increased investment in agricultural infrastructure such as irrigation facilities, warehousing,
and cold storage. Furthermore, the growing use of genetically modified crops will likely improve
the yield for Indian farmers. India is expected to be self-sufficient in pulses in the coming few
years due to the concerted effort of scientists to get early maturing varieties of pulses and the
increase in minimum support price.

Going forward, the adoption of food safety and quality assurance mechanisms such as Total
Quality Management (TQM) including I1SO 9000, ISO 22000, Hazard Analysis and Critical Control
Points (HACCP), Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP), and Good Hygienic Practices (GHP) by
the food processing industry will offer several benefits.

Through the Ministry of Food Processing Industries (MoFP!), the Government of India is taking
all necessary steps to boost investments in the food processing industry in India. Government of
India has continued the umbrella PMKSY scheme with an allocation of Rs. 4,600 crore (US$
559.4 million) till March 2026.

Source - hitps://www.ibef.org/industry/agriculture-india

Market Size

According to Inc42, the Indian agricultural sector is predicted to increase to US$ 24 billion by
2025. Indian food and grocery market is the world's sixth largest, with retail contributing 70% of
the sales.



As per the First Advance Estimates for 2023-24 (Kharif only), total foodgrain production in the
country is estimated at 148.5 million tonnes.

In 2022-23 (as per the second advance estimate), India's horticulture output is expected to have
hit a record 351.92 million tonnes (MT), an increase of about 4.74 million tonnes (1.37%) as
compared to the year 2021-22.

The Agriculture and Allied industry sector witnessed some major developments, investments, and
support from the Government in the recent past. Between April 2000-March 2024, FDI in
agriculture services stood at US$ 3.08 billion,

According to the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), the Indian food
processing industry has cumulatively attracted a Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) equity inflow of
about US$ 12.58 billion between April 2000-March 2024. This accounts for 1.85% of total FDI
inflows received across industries.

Agricuitural Exports from india (USS billion}

R

=

B

i
B

B =

FY16 EY17 FY1B FY19 FY20

Source: APEDA

Rapid population expansion in India is the main factor driving the industry. The rising income
levels in rural and urban areas, which have contributed to an increase in the demand for
agricultural products across the nation, provide additional support for this. In accordance with this,
the market is being stimulated by the growing adoption of cutting-edge techniques including
blockchain, artificial intelligence (Al), geographic information systems (GIS), drones, and remote
sensing technologies, as well as the release of various e-farming applications.

In terms of exports, the sector has seen good growth in the past year. India’s agricultural and
processed food products exports stood at US$ 4.34 billion in 2024-25 (April-May).

The exports for principal commodities in 2024-25 (April-May) were the following:
« Marine Product: US$ 1.07 billion

Basmati and Non-Basmati Rice: US$ 1.96 billion

« Spices: US$ 769.22 million

« Buffalo Meat: US$ 551.78 million

« Sugar: US$ 454.89 million

+ Miscellaneous processed items: US$ 302.07 million



« QOil Meal: US$ 246.19 million

The Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export Development Authority (APEDA) is
implementing strategic initiatives to diversify India's agricultural exports, focusing on key products
like fresh fruits, vegetables, processed foods, and animal products.

In January 2024, The Ministry of Food Processing Industries has approved the following under
the corresponding component schemes of PMKSY: 41 Mega Food Parks, 399 Cold Chain
projects, 76 Agro-processing Clusters, 588 Food Processing Units, 61 Creation of Backward &
Forward Linkages Projects, and 52 Operation Green projects. ’

In December 2023, NBCC signed an MoU with the National Cooperative Development
Cooperation (NCDC) and NABARD for the construction of (1,469-grain storage units) the world’s
largest grain storage plan in the cooperative sector.

In December 2023, Tata-owned Rallis India launched NAYAZINC fertilizer.

In December 2023, NITI Aayog and IFPRI signed a Statement of Intent to strengthen policy
frameworks for agricultural transformation and rural development.

In November 2023, India signed deals to export 5,00,000 tons of new season basmati rice in
Europe and the Middle East.

In October 2023, the President of India launched the Fourth Krishi Road map of Bihar,

In October 2023, Coal India, partnered to invest Rs. 3,095 crore (US$ 371.69 million) in fertiliser
JV to boost output.

The Centre has granted permission to 5 private companies to conduct cluster farming of specified
horticulture crops on approximately 50,000 hectares on a trial basis, with a total investment of
Rs. 750 crore (US$ 91.75 million). The 5 companies chosen through a bidding process for the
pilot cluster farming program are Prasad Seeds, FIL Industries, Sahyadri Farms, Meghalaya
Basin Management Agency.

27,003 Loans have been sanctioned in the country under credit linked subsidy component of the
PM Formalisation of Micro Food Processing Enterprises Scheme (PMFME).

In June 2023, Mother Dairy invested Rs. 400 crore (US$ 48.33 million) to set up a unit in Nagpur.

In July 2022, PM Formalisation of Micro food processing Enterprises (PMFME) scheme was
launched for providing financial, technical, and business support for setting up/ upgradation of
micro food processing enterprises in the country with an outlay of Rs. 10,000 crore (US$ 1.27
billion).

In October 2022, Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi inaugurated PM Kisan Samman Sammelan
2022 and released PM-KISAN Funds worth Rs. 16,000 crore (US$ 1.93 billion).

In August 2022, a Special Food Processing Fund of Rs. 2,000 crore (USS$ 242.72 million) was set
up with National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) to provide affordable
credit for investments in setting up Mega Food Parks (MFP) as well as processing units in the
MFPs.



In August 2022, Mr. Narendra Singh Tomar, Minister of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare
inaugurated 4 new facilities at the Central Arid Zone Research Institute (CAZRI), which has been
rendering excellent services for more than 60 years under the Indian Council of Agricultural
Research (ICAR).

A network of 729 Krishi Vigyan Kendras has been established at the district level across the
country to ensure that newer technologies such as improved variety seeds of crops, new breeds/
strains of livestock and fish, and improved production and protection technologies reach farmers.

Prime Minister of India launched the Pradhan Mantri Kisan Samman Nidhi Yojana (PM-Kisan)
Benefits under the PM Kisan plan have been delivered to about 11.78 crore farmers as of
February 22, 2022, and Rs. 2.60 lakh crore (US$ 31.29 billion) have been released to qualified
recipients across India in various payments.

As per the Union Budget 2024-25:

« Farmers will soon have access to 109 new high-yielding, climate-resilient varieties of 32 field
and horticulture crops. i

« Inthe next 2 years, 1 crore farmers will adopt natural farming with certification and branding
support. Scientific institutions and gram panchayats will manage this, along with establishing
10,000 bio-input resource centres.

« To achieve self-sufficiency in pulses and oilseeds, efforts will be made to enhance their
production, storage, and marketing. A strategy is being implemented to ensure 'atmanirbharta’
for mustard, groundnut, sesame, soybean, and sunflower, as announced in the interim
budget.

« Large vegetable production clusters will be developed near major consumption centres. This
will promote Farmer-Producer Organizations, cooperatives, and start-ups for the collection,
storage, and marketing of vegetables.

« Building on the pilot project's success, the government and states will implement Digital Public
Infrastructure (DPI) in agriculture, covering farmers and their lands in 3 years. This year, a
digital crop survey for Kharif will be conducted in 400 districts, registering 6 crore farmers and
their lands. Jan Samarth-based Kisan Credit Cards will also be issued in 5 states.

« Financial support will be provided to set up 50 multi-product food irradiation units in the MSME
sector. Additionally, 100 NABL-accredited food quality and safety testing labs will be
established.

3. BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY:

Our Company was originally incorporated as a Private Limited Company under the name of
“Sharda Edible Products Private Limited" on February 19, 2009 under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi and
Haryana. Further, the name was changed to Abram Food Private Limited & then converted into
Public Limited Company wef July 10, 2024, consequent to due procedural compliances under the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules thereon.



Our company is an 1SO 9001:2015, ISO 45001: 2018, ISO 22000: 2018, 1SO 14001: 2015 and
FSSAI (Food Safety and Standards Authority of India) License under FSS Act, 2006 certified and
award-winning FMCG company with over fifteen years of experience in the field of FMCG. Our
company is engaged in the manufacturing and trading of Chana, Chana Dal, Flour (Chakki Fresh
Atta), Besan, Multi Grain Atta, Maida, Sooji, Spices, Edible Oil, Chana Churi and Cattle Feed
(Khal) in our product range and market & sell it in Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh and Delhi /NCR under
the brand name of “Kherliwala” through our distributors. We process our products with utmost
care without using artificial preservatives or chemicals. Our focus on quality ensures that every
step of the process, from procurement, processing to packaging, is carried out to the highest
standards.

Quality is of the paramount importance as it can essentially make or break a brand. A failure to
maintain quality standard can prove to be extremely detrimental to the business of our Company.
We give quality the utmost priority at all stages of production to ensure our customers are
thoroughly satisfied. We constantly endeavour to maintain and exceed customer expectations
consistently in all aspects of quality.

4. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

During the FY 2024-25 (FY'25), your Company has earned a net profit of INR 325.55 Lakhs
(Rupees Three Hundred Twenty Five Lakh & Fifty Five Thousand only) as compared to a
profitof INR 101.89 Lakhs (Rs. One Hundred One Lakh & Eighty Nine Thousand only) in the
previous year.

The Company will continue to pursue expansion in the domestic market, to achieve sustained
and profitable growth.

5. RISK & CONCERNS

« Any adverse changes in central or state government policies;

« Any qualifications or other observations made by our statutory auditors which may affect
our results of operations;

« Loss of one or more of our key customers and/or suppliers;

« Anincrease in the productivity and overall efficiency of our competitors;

« Our ability to maintain and enhance our brand image;

e Our reliance on third party suppliers for our raw materials;

« General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the
local, regional and national economies;

« Changes in technology and our ability to manage any disruption or failure of our
technology systems;

« Changes in political and social conditions in India or in countries that we may enter, the
monetary and interest rate policies of India and other countries, inflation, deflation,
unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, equity prices or other rates or prices;

« The performance of the financial markets in India and globally;

« Occurrences of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have
operations;

o Market fluctuations and industry dynamics beyond our control;

« Our ability to compete effectively, particularly in new markets and businesses;



« Changes in foreign exchange rates or other rates or prices;

« Inability to collect our dues and receivables from our customers;

e Other factors beyond our control;

e Our ability to manage risks that arise from these factors;

« Changes in domestic and foreign laws, regulations and taxes and changes in competition
in our industry;

« Termination of customer contracts without cause and with little or no notice or penalty;
and

« Inability to obtain, maintain or renew requisite statutory and regulatory permits and
approvals or noncompliance with and changes in, safety, health and environmental laws
and other applicable regulations, may adversely affect our business, financial condition,
results of operations and prospects.

. OUTLOOK & STRETEGY:

Technology-driven, integrated supply chains enable entities to reduce inventory and costs,
add product value, extend resources, accelerate time to market, expand market, increase
pricing for sellers and variety for buyers as well as retain customers.

In order to have a successful supply chain, the Indian Government has sought to involve
multiple stakeholders to improve interactions between farmers, processors, distributors and
retailers.

The nation's processed food industry is expected to grow to US$ 958 billion by 2025 at a
compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 12%. The government’s focus is on supply chain-
related infrastructures like cold storage, abattoirs and food parks,

Huge opportunity exists for agri input segments like seeds and plant growth nutrients.

According to the Center for Environment and Agriculture (CENTEGRO) and Crop Care
Federation of India (CCFI), India can become the ‘global agricultural hub’ for other countries,
which have harsh weather, scarce labour and lands, and are seeking to outsource their
agriculture.

There is a huge opportunity for agri-input segments such as seeds and nutrients for plant
growth.

India to host the 27th WAIPA World Investment Conference in New Delhi from December 11-
14, 2023.

Given the importance of agriculture in India, both the government and private players are
working to improve the efficiency and productivity of Indian agriculture and exploring how
Farming as a Service (FaaS) solutions can play a role.

FaaS seeks to provide affordable technology solutions for efficient farming. It converts fixed
costs into variable costs for farmers, thus making the techniques more affordable for a majority
of small farmers. Its services are available on a subscription or pay-per-use basis in three
broad categories, which are crucial across the agriculture value chain.



7. KEY INITIATIVE IN RESPECT TO STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP:

A Stakeholder's relationship committee is formed for reviews of statutory compliances and
services relating to security holders, dividend payments and performance of Registrar and
Transfer Agents.

No complaints were raised or received from any shareholders during the year.
8. SUMMERY OF KEY FINANCIAL MATRICS & RATIOS

The Summary of Key Financial metrics and Key Ratio has been disclosed, as applicable, have
been made in the Financial Statements, which are to be read together with the Notes annexed
thereto and forming an integral part of the Financial Statements.

9. FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

All statements regarding our expected financial condition and results of operations, business,
objectives, strategies, plans, goals and prospects are forward-looking statements. These forward-
looking statements include statements as to our business strategy, our revenue and profitability;
planned projects and other matters .These forward-looking statements and any other projections
are predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may
cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future
results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward looking statements
or other projections.

All forward looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-
looking statement. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our
expectations include but are not limited to:

» General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the
local, regional, national and international economies;

» Competition from existing and new entities may adversely affect our revenues and profitability;

» Experience delays and/or defaults in client payments, we may be unable to recover all
expenditures;

> Political instability or changes in the Government could adversely affect economic conditions

in India and consequently our business may get affected to some extent;

Our business and financial performance is particularly based on market demand and supply

of our products/ services;

» Failure to comply with regulations prescribed by authorities of the jurisdictions in which we

operate;

Inability to successfully obtain registrations in a timely manner or at all;

The performance of our business may be adversely affected by changes in, or regulatory

policies of, the Indian national, state and local Governments;

» Any downgrading of India’s debt rating by a domestic or international rating agency could

have a negative impact on our business and investment returns;

Changes in Government Policies and political situation in India may have an adverse impact

on the business and operations of our Company;

Concentration of ownership among our Promoters.

The performance of the financial markets in India and globally;

The occurrence of natural or man-made disasters could adversely affect our results of

operations and financial condition.
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10. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & ITS ADEQUECY

The Company's internal audit system has been continuously monitoring and updating to ensure
that assets are safeguarded, established regulations are complied with and pending issues are
addressed promptly. The audit committee will review reports presented by the independent
internal auditors on a routine basis from FY 25-26.

The committee makes note of the audit observations and takes corrective actions, if necessary.
It maintains constant dialogue with auditors to ensure that internal control systems are operating
effectively.

11. HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company believes that the quality of the employees is the key to its success and is committed
to equip them with skills, enabling them to seamlessly evolve with ongoing technological
advancements, :

The Company’s employee strength stood at 19 as on 31st March, 2025.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Company has adopted integrated approach for risk management wherein it ensures all
material risks are identified, assessed and mitigated for the long-term sustainability. Well defined
policies, standard operating procedures and controls are in place to minimize and mitigate the
identified risks. Risk management roles are assigned across the Board of Directors and Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors.

For and on behalf of the Board

AbrdraFAddaimitedd | imited

Director/Authorised Signatory

Brij Bhushan Monda Singhal

Managing Director Director

DIN:01934853 DIN:07457919

Address: Plot No. 11, Flat Address: Plot No. 11, Flat No. 502
No. 502 Motidungri Excellency,Alwar
Motidungri,Excellency, Rajasthan,India,301001

Alwar, Rajasthan

India,301001

Date: 28/08/2025
Place: Delhi



Gaur & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO,
THE MEMBERS OF ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (formerly known as Abram Food Private
Limited)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

(formerly known as Abram Food Private Limited) (the “Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
the “financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements givé the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are forther described in' the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is suffi clanand
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. ‘

516, Laxmi Deep Building, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Delhi-110092
Tel. : 011-45033133, Mob. : 8313815380
E-mail : gaurassociates@hotmail.com, camkjain@hotmail.com



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance Report,
and Shareholder Information, but does not: 1nclude the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

'Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially.

fnconsist_ent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

' If based on the work we have pe1f01med -we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothmc to report in this
regard ' -

Résponsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance (TCWG) -

The Company’s Board of Directors is respons1ble for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view: of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
prmclples generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
tesponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of: appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In. preparmg the financial statements, ‘management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or-to cease 0perat10ns, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. '

process.




Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
¢onsidered material if, individually or in the a;ggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial stateménts.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Results,
whether due to fraud or error, -design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from etror, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)() of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors.

. ® Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on: the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, fiture events or conditions may cause the

: Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

.- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Results,

including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Results represent the undcr]y,m

transactions and events in a manner. ‘that achieves fair presentation.




Matcriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect.of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements. :

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mattets, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we iden'tify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statemeit that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
- 1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified. under Section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. .

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31/03/2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31/03/2025 from being appointed as a director in ter {g‘fag ~
Section 164 (2) of the Act. >
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the ‘internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and: the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company s internal
financial controls over ﬁnanclal reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the” Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, . ‘remuneration has been paid by the Company to its
directors during the year.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us: - '

~ i. The Company has no pendmg litigations during the financial year under
- consideration.

ii. The Company has made péovisibn, as required under the applicable law or
applicable accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts mcludmg derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no transfer qf amount to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company, as the company was not required to do so.

iv. In respect of funds advanced/ received:

a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
mannel whatsoevel‘ by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate

of the Ultimate Beneﬁclanes,




b)

The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based: on our audit’ procedures we considered these reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances and nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
() and (b) contain any material mis-statement,

v. No Dividend has been decla:red or paid by the company during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software Tally for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the -audit
trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory 1equ1rements for
record retention.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005354C

Satish K. Gupta %,%
NEDAGCO

Partner
M. No. 016746

Place: New Delhi

UDIN: 25016746 BMbY FD 600%F Date: 05/06/2025



‘:‘Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of ABRAM FOOD LIMITED (formerly known as

Abram Food Private Limited) of even date)

Reéport on the Internal Financial Contré)ls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ABRAM FOOD
LIMITED (formerly known as Abram Food Private Limited) as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the ﬁnanclal statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance .
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These tesponsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility : _
Our responsibility is to express an. opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
* Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
. prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both apphcablc to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Aceountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and mamtamed and if such controls operated effecti
* in all material respects. '




Our audit involves performing plocedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and operating. effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of matenal m1sstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial
reportmrr

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

. ‘provide reasonable assurance regarding’ the reliability of financial reporting and the -

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in-accordance with generally
accepted accounting: principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in-accordance with authorizations 6f management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oceut and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subjéct to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control oyers Ass
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financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

F inancial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

M. No. 016746 o Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 25016306 GMOYFDG00 T Date: 05/06/2025



Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditofr’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™
section of our report to the Members of Abram Food Limited O?Jrinerly known as Abram

_ Food Private Lzmu‘eaD of even date)

i.. In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

ﬁ) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative detai]s and situ'ation of Property, Plant and Equipiment.

B. The Company did not possess any Intanglble Asset during the year under
consideration.

b) According to the information and éxplanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of verification
‘to cover all the items of assets in a phased manner which, i our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the
management during the year. No material discrepanciés were noticed on such
venficatlon

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis on our
examination, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings, disclosed
in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) According to the information and “explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Pro perty,
Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated during
the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(i)(e) of'the
Order is not apphcable to the Company

ii. (a) According to information and explanauons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of verification to .
cover all the items of Inventories in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reas




iii. -

v,

Vl:

' :having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the

program, certain Inventories were physwally verified by the management during the year.
No material discrepancies were notlced on such verification.

(b)Accmdlng to the information and explanatlons given to us-and on the basis of our

‘examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working

. 'cap1ta1 limits in excess of five crore rupeés in aggregate from banks and financial 1nst1tut10ns
. .on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year.

Quarterly returns or statements have been filed by the company with the bank from which
such working capital loan has been sanctioned. And such returns or statement are in
agreement with the books of accounts of company.

According to the information and explanatlons given to us and on the basis of. our
examination of the records of the Company, we report that: :

a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence

. reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion and information produced to us, no investment has been made by the
company during the year. :

¢) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or given’
guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of Ioans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iif)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

e) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not apphcable

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

According to the mformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or
security as specxfied under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. ‘

Based on our scrutiny of the companys records and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted:
any loans or deposits which are deemedto be 'deposits’ within the meaning of Rule 2(b) of
the Companies (Acceptance of Depos:ts) Rules, 2014 and therefore, the prov1s10ns of the
clause 3(v) of the Order are not apphcable to the Company.




vi.

* According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the company

is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such services for which
the Central Government has prescribed particulars relating to utilisation of material or-

. labour or other items of cost. Hence, the provisions of section 148(1} of the Act do not apply

to the company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of cost records under

- section 148(1) of the Act is required.

vii.

viii.

ix.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been: regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services Tax, Income Tax and other statuiory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities. .

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢) Details of statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) above which have not been depostted
as on 31 March, 2025 on account of disputes are given below.

Name of the | Nature  of | Amount Period to which' | Forum where |’
statute dues Disputed the amount | dispute is pending
: relates

Goods and [ Goods and | Rs. 1,01,698 | FY 2018-19 Appellate authority
Services Tax | Services Tax ‘ at Commissioner
Act, 2017 . : (Appeals)

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and ‘explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that during the year that there was no transaction relating
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In respect to repayment and usage of borrowings:




of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, financial
institution, bank, government or dues to debenture- holders.

b) The company has not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

¢) Based upon the audit proceduresgperformed, we are of the opinion that the company
has applied term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company. '

€) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. '

) As the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. :

- x. In'relation to use of money raised through issuc of own shares:

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) In our opinion and according to.the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has made private placement of shares and issued share capital through
bonus issue during the year and has also complied with the requirements of section
42 and section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the funds raised have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

 Xi.  Inrespect of Reporting on Fraud:

a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to
the information and explanations given ‘to us, considering the principles of
materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing, wé report that no frand by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the coursé of the
audit. :




b) ‘According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companles (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with

the Central Government.

c) According to the informationf and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

xii. The Company is ﬁot a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and accordmg to the mformatlon and explanations given to us, the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv.' Internal Audit:

a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audlt reports of the Company lssued till date for the
period under audit, :

xv.. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the

- year the Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with its Directors or

- persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companics
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the.Company.

xvi.” Inrelation to Reporting on Registration u/s 45-IA of RBI Act:

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordmgly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Accmdmgly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order i is not applicable
to the Company.

¢} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company
S Far%;szac ]
-_\’\ !




xvii.

XViii. -

xix.

XX’
. the.company does not qualify the limits of section. Accordingly, reporting under clause

d) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv1)(d)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

~ ‘Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
. nianagement, we report that the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year

and in the immediately precedmg ﬁnanoral vear.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial

- liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
- Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
_ exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable. of meeting its liabilities
~ existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they faII due within a period of one year
- from the balance sheet date. :

Provisions of section 135 of the Compoxries Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company as

3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For GAUR & ASSOCIATES : .

" Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005354C

S‘\J\

S K. Gupta
-Partner
M. No. 016746 . Place: New Delhi

' UDIN: 25016344 BM&Y FD 600F Date: 05.06.2025



ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{(Formerly kniown as "Abram Food Prlvate Limlted')

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 231ST MARCH, 2025

{Amount in lakh

, . , As AT 31 March | As at 31 March
Paticulars Noto No. 2025 2024 !
EQUF}'Y AND LIABILITIES
'Shz':reholders’ funds ‘
Share capltal 2 372.60 289,20
Rasawes and surplus 3 470,35 125,98
. 842,95 415,16
. Noﬁ-current Habilitles
Long-term borowings "4, 18.68 -
Daferred tax liabililes (net) 5 1.60 1,14
. ‘ 20.28 1.14
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 6 694.55 600.86
Trade Payables 7 31.67 112
Other currant liabilitles . 8 10.13 2,51
Short-term provisions 9 109.38 __ 4128
’ 845.73 645.76
. TOTAL 7,708.96 1.062.06
ASSETS
Non-curcent assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intanglble Assels
Property, Plant and Equipment 10 222.84 149,68
222.84 149.69
WOthe:r Non Gurrent Assels 11 0.18 -
Current assets .
Invenlaries 12 555.97 572,38 |,
Trade recelvables 13 870.a0 305.28
Cash and cash equivalenls 14 5.29 1134
Short-ten'n loans and advances 15 54.68 23.37
. 1,485.94 912.37
TOTAL 1,70B.86 1,062.06
ngmﬂcant accounting pellcles . 1 : |
2-44

INotes forming part of Financlal Statemenis
AS PER OUR REPDRT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Assoclates ‘

Gharterad Accountants

= XA

Salish Kumar G
(Pariner}

M.No. 016746
Datei 2 05.06.2025
Place : New Delhi

UDIN' 0.50\5'7\-18 BNCIYFDG'DD'T

| Forand on behalf of the Board of-Dlrcctms
ForAbram Food Limited

R e e

(Managing Birector)
Dln No. 01934853  Din No. 07457918

v
(CFO)

SS\I‘\FM q‘“_’.r-— >

Sanjiva Gaur
{Company Secrolary)

(Director)




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as 'Abram Food Private Limited')

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2025

{Amount In lakh)

Profit{l.oss) from the period from continuing operations
Profit/ (Loss) from discentinuing aperations :
Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operations (afler tax)

Profit/ (Loss) after tax

Earning Per Equity Sharo - Basic & Diluted (in Rs.)

Basie & Diluted (in Rs.)-
Signlficant accounting policies

' Partlculars Note No. 2024-25 2023.24
Revenue from operations 16 6,404.49 3,600,87
Other income 17 : 4.70 13.50
Total Income 8,409,179 3,614.37
Expanées
Cost of materials consumed 18 3,687.59 1,058.87
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade . 19 2,084.44 2,593.54
ggggges In inventories of finished geeds and stock i in . 20 126.44 (350.73)
Employee benefils expense 21 42,79 27.22
Finance Cost 22 . 51.22 46,73
Deprectation and amortisation expense 10 28.19 19.23
Other expenses 23 56.08 85.40
Total expenses 5,977.73 3,471.25
Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary Items and tax 431,46 143.12
Exceptlonal iterns - - -
Profit f (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 431.46 143.12 |
Extraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax ' 431.46 143.12
Tax Expense:

Current fax 109.38 41.26
Less: Mat Credit Entilement - -
Deferred tax 045 (0-03)
Earlier Year tax (3.93) -
: 105.91 41.23
- 325.55 101.89

- -

325.55 101.89

Earnlng Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.{0/- each
. _ 9.05 3.52
Eamning Per Equity Share considering tha impact of Bonus - 5.05 504

1
2-44

Notes forming part of Financlal Statemants

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Assoclates

(Partner)

M.No, 016746
Date : 05.08.2025
Place : New Delhj

UDIN: 25 DI6TUCBMGYEDEDDT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T'For Abram Food Limited ,

f dSl nm vy

-mrﬁ'ﬁﬁoél# Warised 58 Mona Singhal Amil Gupta
(Managing Diractor) (Directar) {CFO)

Din No, 01934853  Din No. 07457918
Surpivte G0

Sanjiva Gaur
(Company Sacretary)




t ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
o (Formorly known as *Abram Food Private Limitod')
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARGH 31° 2025
{Amount In '00x]

Yoar endod © Yooraondoad
MARCH 31, 2025 MARCH 31, 2024

:GASH FLOW FROM OFERATING AGTIVITIES

-Not Profltf (Loss) boforo tax & extraordinary activitles : 43146 143.12
' Depreciation . 20,19 19.23
Interest expensg . : 5122 48,73
Loss on sale of Asset . 0.07 o
Oparallng Brofit before working capltal changas . 511,94 209,97
Adjustments fer current assets & cument fla biittes:
‘{Incroasey Docronse I Deblors . . (564.73) 122.26
{IncreasayDecrmaso in inventary 16.41 (379.95)
{lncroasoy Docraase b Gther Curent Assets (Cumont & Nnn Current) ) {42.79) (3.77)
Incresse/(Dacroaso) in Creditors - 30,85 0.50
tncraaseS {Dacranso) In Other Lishaty (Cumant & Non Cument) 7.62 0.33
(Cash Generated from Qperatinns : (41.01) {51.56)
Less: Dlvect taxes pald . {26.02) {27.00)
Not cash from operating actlvitias (&) {67.03) {78.56)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : :
Purchase of Fixed Assot ) {102.60} (53.75)
Salo of Fixed Asset 0.19 -
Net Cash used In Investin g activities (B) : {102.41} {53.75)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES . . X
Procaeds from Issue of share . 10224 -
Shart & long term borrewing (nat) - 11237 162.26
interest pald : - {51.22) {45.73)
Not Cash from financing activilics (G} . . 163.39 115.53
INCREASE IN CASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS © {A+B+C} {6.05) (16.78)
Cash and Cash Equlvalonts zi the beglaning of the period X " 11,34 28.12
Cash :imi Gash Equlvalants ot the end of the period (See Nole =1): . 529 11.34

NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1. Cashand Cash Equivalon(s . '

Cash and cash equivalents consist of Gash and Bank batances, Cash and cash equivalenls tncluded in the cash flow
slalement comprise the fallowing balancs shas! amaunts; :

- Year ehded Yoar endad
- : . MARCH 31, 2025 MARCH 31, 2024
Cash and Bank Balalncas : . §.29 11.34

2 The abovae cash fiow statoment has baen preparad under the 'lndfrect mathod” as set out In !he
accaunting slandard 3 on Cosh Flow Statement
3 Previaus yeer iguros have baen reciassified { regrouped / recaslvmeravar necessary

This Is the cash flow statemant raferrad to In our report of aven date
as PER auR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
R Gaur & Assoelat " A
Cheriered Accaunlan!s/\)"/? 28
FRN No. 005354C

<SRG

for Abl’&'ﬂ? 51995'*“5}%& Beard of Diractors

; _ .
DireMﬁMﬂW \ =

Satlsh Kumar Gup - 81 Bhushan Mana Singha! Al Gupln

hsmrtz‘.gr) -{Managing Director} (Dlreclor) {CFQ)

o [:.. 0’56522025 < Dln No, 01934855 Dinwo. 07457918 G vy
Placa ¢ Noww Delhl At , S Q?‘T'\W -
UDIN® 035 DIETYCEMGY FDE ooy : _ Sorjva Gour

{Company Secratary)
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
(Formerly known as *Abram Food Private Limited')

Slgnlflcant Accounting Pollcles

Notg No. 1

.

The accounting policles have bean conslstently appliad by the (écmpany excopt as mantioned heraln balow:

8 :ACCOUNT!NGCDNVENTIDN :
“The financlal statemenls have bean preparad under.ihe histerical cost convenlion using the mercantlie method of

accounting and on the basls of golng concam. These stalomants hava besn prepared inaccordance with the applicable
accounting standards, as prescribed under sectlon 133 of the Companias Act 2013, read with Rula 7 of Companles

(Accounts) Rula 2044 and relevan! pravisions of the Companles Act, 2013,

b REVENUE REGOGNITION : .
‘Incoma from operation are recorded at Iavolca value nat of taxes If any. Claims on account of price variations / escalations

are adjusted to sales as and \when admitled . .

¢ PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT .
‘Propery, plant and equipment are stated at thelr original cost alongwith {axes, duties, frelght and other incidental

‘expenditure lass accumulaled depreciation.

d DEPRECIATION :
‘Dapraciation on Property, plant and equipment Is charged o wiillen down valug method al the rates and In the marner

spacified in schedulg I of The Companies Acl, 2013,

¢ INVENTORIES
Inventories ara valued at cost price,

t TAXATION )
Provison fer tax s made for cument tax and deferred tax, Curren! tax Is pravided on the basls of laxable income

compuled In agcordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961.Deferred Tax Assets / Liabllitles arising on account
of iming differences befveen book prafit and faxable profit and which are capable of reversal in subsequent pericds and is
recognized consldaring the tax rates and tax laws that hava baen enacled or subsequently anacled.

g PROVISIONS : _
Necessary provisions are made Jor present obligations -that arse out of evants prior to the balance sheet date entalling

future outfiow of economie resource. Such provisions reflact best estimates based on avaliable infarmatlon.

h CONTINGENT LIABILITIES . )
Contingent {labililes are not provided for and are discldsed by way of Notes to Accounts, Guntingen! Assels are nol

recognized or discosed In the Finznclal Stalemants. A provision Is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation
as a rasult of past evants and it [s probable {hat an outflow of rasources embodying ecanomic benefiis will be required o
seltle tha abligations In respect of which a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation,

i E:MPLOYEES BENEFITS : .
No provision Is mado for liablliies in raspect of graluily, leave in cashment and other ralirernent benefit as may be payable

in the employaes. The samea Is accolntad for an aclual payment basls,

j IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS : .
The canylng amaunis of assels are raviewed st asch balance sheet dale for any indication of impairment basad on intemal
lextemal faclors, If such Indicallon exlsls, an Impalrment loss ks identitied, measured and recagnised in accordance it
the requiramonts of the -Accounling Siandard on Impaftment of Assels (AS 28) Issued by the Inslitule of

Aceountants of Indla, :

For Abrém Fogd Limiled

Director/Authorised Sgnalory



: FOREIGN CURRRENY TRANSACTIONS

- Forelgn currency transacllons are racorded In the repaiting curroncy, by-epplying lo tho forelgn currancy smount tha

" g¥change rale batween the reporting curmancy and the foralgn currency at the date of the transactian, Monetary floms
denominated In forelgn cumrencles at the year-end are translated ot the exchangs rates prevalling on the date of the Balance

. Sheet. Non-monslary items danominaled In forelgn currenslas are carriad al cost,

- Any Incoma or expsnsa on account of exchanga differences either on sollamant or on translation of lransactions Is
- recognized In the Profit and Loss Account. .

_INVESTMENT '
Long Term Investmenls ara slaled at cost.The current Invastments ara staled at lower of eost and quoled I'net asset valuaf

fair valus compuled category wisa,
NOTE ON ROUNDING OFF

] g\!l l;m ?rr;ount disclosed in the financlal slatements and nu!es hava been rounded off to the naarast hundred (Two \glqc_es‘
ecimals

For?Abra Food Limited

Director/Authorised Signatory




- ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{Formorly known o3 ‘Abram Food Private Limited')

Nole ?nrmlng Part of Finonglal Stalomants

X Amaun
 Share Capital _ -
Nolo:r.‘_ hm B As nt 31 March, 2025 As at 31 Morch, 20249 - §

Partlculors Number of Numbor of

, harss Total Value sharas Total Value
mmuuwﬁfggdu 00,000) Eqlity sh 1l : :
60,00,000 ,00, quity shares o ) 000,000 200,00
Rs. 10/ gach vith voting rlghts 6.000,000 600.001 4 :
(b} tsstied ,Subscribed and fully pald up . :
37,26,000 (PY 28,92,000) Equity sharas of
Re. 10V aach with voling tiohts 3,726,000 37260 2,892,000 28920
Yotal - : 3,726,000 372._50 2,852,000 289.20

The Company has ondy onc class of equity having a par value of Rs, 10/-par shate. Ezch shareholder Is enlilod to ona vola per share. The
rompany doclares and pay dividend In Indlan nepaas, Tha dividand proposad by tho board of diraclars is subject (o approval of tha
shareholdars In the ensulng Annuol Gonoral Moaling, -

k; tho ovent of liquidation of tho Gompany, the helders of the equity vill be entiled to racalve remalning assols of tho Company, after
distibution of all proferential amaunts, Tha distribution wil ba in proportion ta the number of equity sharas hold by tha shara holders.

Authorized Equity Share Capltal of the Gempany has Increased fiom Rs.400,00 Lakhs to Rs. 600,00 Lakhs by passing resolution on EGM
 held on 280672024 th furtherance 1 Increase from Rs. 50.00 Lokh 1o Rs. 400.00 Lekh by passing Extra Ordinary rassiution on EGM held
on 15/0%72024 : : Co :
Qur company has allotted 578400 Bonus Equify Shares on 040742024 In tha ralia of 1:5 Lo, 1 {One) fully pald-up oquity sharss for avory 5
{Five) onuity sharas held and 2651000 Boaus Equity Shares on 18/03/2024 In the ratlo of 14:1 Lo, 11 (Eloven) Bonus equily shares far
avory 1{0no) equity shata held, . : ,

The Company alfoled 255600 Eqully Sharos of Rs. 10 cach ata premhm-i of Rs. 30 on 03/10/2024 on privata placoment basts,

Dotall of shares held by aach sharoholdor holding mora than 5% shares:

AS Ot 31 march, 2025 Asat a1 tarch, 2024 |
[J [7
Class of sharas / Nama of shorohaldor | Number of ;:.'hnldlng in Numbor of holding In
] sharas hald ot class of sharas hold that class of
. shares sharos
Equity sharas With votlng rights -
hona Singhal , 1,879,200 50,43%| 1,416,000 48.96%}
Brif 8hushan 577860 | | 15.51% B0,120 |. - 208%
'Aviansh Logistics Pvt, Lid, 129,912 3.48% 1,415.400 48,94%
Ampit Gupta 754.428 20.25%I 320 0.00%

As at 31 March, 2025 . As at 31 March, 2024
i : Y Ghage % Chago
%ofTatall | Durlngtho % ofTotal| During the
No. of Shares Sharas - year hNo. ofSharos | Shares yoar
1,879,200 50.43% 1.47% 1418,000 48.8B% - :
577,860 15.81% 13.48% 60,120 2.08’2 -

754,428 20.25%] _ 20.24% 1201 ool " .

Raconellfatlon of the numbor of shares and amount outstanding atthe beglnning and at the ond of
d .

the raporin X
A5 DL nTeH, 2028 A5 At 37 March, 2028 ‘
Numbor of Amount | | Numberof Amount
iSharo____ haro

|Numbar of shares ot the boglnning 2,892,000 [ - 239.:2,5 241,000 24.10
Add ; Issue of Banus Share 578,400 §7.64 2,651,000 265,10
a:dd !s Tssuo of Sharo o private placoment 255,600 25,66
asfs - ’ C

- - - -

3,725,000 373,60 2,862,000 289.20

Less : Bought Bapk N
Numboh of i

For Abram Food Limited

Direéturmulhnrlsed Signalory



ABRAM FOOD LIMITED :

(Formorly known as "Abram Fond Private Limlted') |
‘Note 3 Rasorvag & Surplus :
l As ot 31 March,{ As nt 31 March,
Partlculars . 2025 - 2024 '
. 213.20
Add: Addifons during the yoar 7868 ] - -
LossiUtiised / transfareod during the year - 243.20 |
Surplug Lo. Bolanco In Profit and Loss
Account - .
Oponing Bolanco 125.96 75.97
[Add: profitLogs duing tha year 28851 ., 10489
Loss:Intorim Dividend - -
Loss; Transfor to Genore! Raserve® 5784 51.80
Closing balanse 383.67 | . 125,56
A— " ——
Tota! 470,35 , 125.9¢

* Nela; Tho ameunt haa beon walised for the Purpose of issa of Bonus Shares (o tha axdsling shaseholders.,

Note 4 Long Term BorrowIngs

ASatal March,| Asatal Warch, |
Particulars 2025 2024
Torm Loan s,
Sacurod
From Bank . 18,88 : -
Tatal 18.68 . -

Noto : Dling the year, the Company has berrowed Rs. 35 lakhs (Qlshirsed W 31.3.2025 - Rs, 24,25 Lakh) (31st
March 2024; Rs, Nil) as a term loan from a schedulod commerdial bank, The loan is secured by an aguitabla
merigage of land and bullding, and by hypotheeation of stacke of raw materals, goeds-In-procesn, combfintshed,
finlshed goods, book dobts and othar surant assels, it fs further guarantoed by lho directors, Tha kan {3 ropayable
ovar 60 months [n 60 equal manthly Instalmenls of Rs. 0.58 lakh, .

Nato § Doforred Tax Liablltly (net) : —
As at 31 Mareh,| As at 31 March,
Particulars 2025 2024
Opaning Balance 1.4 . 117
Daferred tax liakility/(assels) recognised during ' :
tho year . 048 C. {003)
- Net Doferred Tax 1.60 : 1.14

Nata 6 Short Tonm Borrewings

As at 31 March,| As at 31 Rarch,

Partleufars 2025 - 2024

Sacurac R
From Bank £694.55 . 600.86
Totall 654.55 - 600.86

Noto: Wockhg Capltal Borrawings from Banks ara socured by hypothacation of Stocks and Book Dobls élc. of the Company, bath 7" . ~
present & fulure Incliding the goods in transit and equitable morigago on tha lmmavabla preperty of the Campany shtuated fn the” )" i,

State of Dalhl,

ForAbrém Food Limited
R
Director/Authorised Stgnatory
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Noto 7 Yradoe Payablos

Az at 31 Marcty, | As ol 31 March,
l Partlculars 2025 :
Dua to Micro and Small onlarprass® sotf . =
? 2388 . 1.2
Totnl EXNTA - 112

*Ow ‘:ﬁwn#sdny: N
1.3.2025 :
Quistanding for following porieds from duo dala of pn!mont Total
Loss than T 12 Z3 Mora than .
Jyoer ) . ysars | yoars 3 yoars
8.0t : - - - B.0%
23,66 : - - - 23.66
{iv) Disptdad duos - Othars - : - - - l
| Totaf 367Y " - - - 31,67
7.2. Agolng Sehodule of Trado Payablos os at 31.3.2024
Oulstandlng for followling poslods from dua data of payment Total
Lossg than .12 ¢ 23 Mora than
1 yaar L] yoars 3 yoars
wz{ L : : 142
(1) Disputod dups - MSME - . - - . -
(iv) Dispttad dues » Others - . - . -
Total 1,12 - - - 1.12

As at31 March,]| As at 31 March,

2025 . 2024
T 200 : 100
0.02 . -
099 < 151
472 ) .
240 ) -
Totnl 10.13 . 2.51
Noto 9 Short Tarm Provislons : L
r*—. At As at 31 Mareh, | As ot 37 March,
: Partlculars _ 2025 " g0z '
an:Mslqn for Tax 10938 e 31,257
. - Tatal 100,38 X 4126 |

Noto 41 Other non cumant assat

Asat 31 March, | As ot 31 March,

Porticulars 2028 2073
Sacurity Doposit (Unsacurad, considerod . .
good} : :
Socurity Dopostt CDSL, 0,18 S .
Tatal 0,18 i} - ¢

Noto 12 Inventories

ASat 31 March,] AS at 31 Harch,

. Partleulars ST 5
Pt o ' ] I
: ’ ' b 40771 534,15
Total 555.97 | - 572301

For Abram Food Limited

Director/Aulhorised Signatory



Noto 13 Trados Rocolvehios .

Ag al 31 Marah,

As ot 31 Mareh,

Doubifd |

Nata -!:.inc;nm /g 08 on 31.3.25 inchelos dablar
Samedhaan
* Includes Rs. 652,83 [akh from rotoled porty [FY 23-24

Eartl:ulnra 2025 2024
Considéred good - Sacurad - -
Consldarod good = Unsocurad* 870.00 305,28

Rs. 198.81 Iakh)

. 305.28
H ngainet which cosehas boon fled undor MSME

13.1- Trado Recolvablos Agalng Schedule as ot 31.3.2025"
. Particulors Qutstanding for fellowing periods from duo data of paymont
' Loss than & &months -1 Mara than 3
) months _year 12 yoars 2-3 yoars yoors Total
Undispited Trada recefvobles ~ conskdered aood 840.41 - - - - £4041
Undispitad Trade Raconabls — cansldarad
doubtful - . - - - -
| Disputad Teade Recalvables considered good 12.02 17.57 | - - 20.59
Disputed Trade Recelvables considerad doubiful - . - - = -
' Totol 80,41 12,02 1757 - . B70.00
13.2- Trade Recalvablas Againg Schodulb as at 31.3.2024 e
: Particulars Outstanding for following periods from diro data of payment
Lassthan & 6.months «14 More than 3
months ._yoar 1-2 yoars 2:3 yaars yaars Total
Undisptited Tmdo recaivablas - considared asod 205.28 - - - - 20528
Un'ws'Epu_mu Trado Recevables— considorad o
doubtful - " . - -
ﬂsgm_ed Trade RecelVabies conaigered good - - - - - -
Disputed Trado Recelvablas consldered dotbiful - . - - . .
' Total 305,28 - - - - 305.28
_Nota 14 Cash and Gash Equlvalent :
. As at 31 March,| As at 31 Mareh,
| _ Particulars 2025 024
Cash in Hand . 5.256 11.16
Balanco with Schedule Bank In Curent Account 0.03 0.18
: Total 5,29 11.34

Nota 15 Short Tarm Loans 8 Advances
{Unsedurad, Considered Good)

As at 31 March,| As at 31 March,
Pasticuls © 2025 2024
Advanco Ront T 004
Advance Tax - 10,04
Other Advance 10.08 -
Balance with Govt Aulharilas 0.04 -
TDS Receivablo 6.14 74
GST Roealvahla 30.95 5.84
- |Unamanisod share Issua expensosi 746 T
. Tatal 54.68 - 23,37
—— —

# Tho Company hos Incurrod cortaln issuo expanses lowards proposed Injlllal bubllc offering of its aquity shares

For Abram Fodd imited

DirectoriAulhorlséd'Signalow




ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{Farmuoty known as "Abram Food Private Limited?}

Hola 40 Propasty, Plant And Equipment N
GROSS BLOCK . BEPREGIATION NET BLOUCK
Oeleilons! Dalotlongs | Fosidual
1:.":,?:’ As 2l at ﬁlﬂht:: Adlustmant]  As at 3at ARBLUT | L [Adluntments | Value As at3at Az ot st . Asaratst
X Apim2024 Yoo sdualng | Mareh,2025 | Aprizozd | FOrmeYasr |, o ihe March, 2028 | Mareh, 2035 | March, 2024
the Year . Yaar Adjustment
 Buiding 100,63 - - 10063 £3.585 35 - < 6725 3330 3853
AlrCandiioner 048 - - 0.43 045 - - - 045 0.02 0o
Camputas 252 - - 252 233 - - - FEE] 0.1_9 Q.13
Printer - 0.06 - B .04 .08 - - 006 —__ 00 0.00
Car____ 5.23 - 523 - 487 - 307 . - - 025
MebTo 0.66 . - . 068 043 | 040 - - 0.53 0,13 023
fana 17105 102,60 . 27255 58,68 2550 . . B4.47 16947 1207
T0TAL 280,62 102,60 523 37740 130,93 7519 207 - 155,15 Zo288 | 145.5%
Provicts Year 22687 53,75 - 280.62 1.7 19.21 -1 - 13043 149,63 T

For Abram Food Limited _

T

Director/Authorised Signatory | ‘



ABRAM FOOD LIMITED
{Formerly known as "Abram Food Prlvato Limited’)

{Amount [n [akh)

Note 515 Revenue From Operatlons

DirectorfAuthorised Signatory -

— Particulars Z024-25 202324
Sales from operations 6,404.49 3,600.87
' _Total | 60dda | 3500.87]
Note 17 Other Incomes
' Particulars _ 202425 2023-24
Rent income 4.70 13.60
. Total 4.70 13.50
Note 18 Cast of Materials Gonsumed '
. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Raw Materia) :
Opening Stock 38.23 18.01
Purchases 3,697.62 1,079.08
Closing Stock : 148.26 38,23
Total 3,587.59 1.058.87
Note 19 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade :
: Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Traded Goods 2,084.44 2,593.54
Total 3,084.44 2,693.54
Notes 20 Changes in Inventories of finished gnuds &
Stock in Trade ’
] Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Opening Stock
Finlshed Goods _534.15 174.42
i §34.15 174.42
Closi tock
Finished Goods 407.71 534.15
407.71 534.15
[Change in Inventory 12644 | [255.73)
Note 21 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
40.69 25,90
0.8% 0.76
1.1 0.57
o 0.11 -
Total 42.79 . 27,22
Tcldes managing GIrector Femuneraton < e
Nota 22 Finance Cost '
Parflculars — 2024-25_ 2023-24
Interest Expense - 51.22 " 46.73 |
To{al 51.22 46,73
For Abram Food Limited




Note 23 Other Expensas - . -
1 Partlculars - ' 2024-25 2023-24
Othar Expenses . : ’ '
Accounting Charges o 0.26 0.34
Advertisement Charges ' 0.88 -
Audit Fae . 1.00 1.00
Bank Charges : : 241 3.95
Business Promotion . : 1.13 0.23
Commission 0.60 178
Corporale Action Charges 7 0.02 ‘ -
Depository Charges 0431 . L. -
Discount : 6.74 27.53
Electricity Expense ) 11.39 8.61
Freight Paid ' - 0.14
FSSA! Expense ' ) 0.08 -
GST Inlerest : 0.20 0.20
GST Late Fee. ' ‘ 0.00 0.00
Labour Expenses - 598
Interest on | Tak : 2.69 1.08
Inferest on TDS & Late Filing Charge : 0.04 ‘ -
insurance Expense T - 0.96 0.66
Loss on Sale of Assat . - .07 -
Office Expenses j 29 0.94
Packing Expenses ' 13.55 20.66
Printing & Stafionery Expanses 0.68 0.63
Profagsional Fee : ’ : 1.78 3.65
Rates & Taxes - 0.66
Rent Expenses 2,66 ) 1.48
Repair & Maintenance Expenses : 2.50 1.40
RCCFee ) 1.98 4,11
Service Charges .09 -
Short & Excess : 0.00 - (0.08)
Software Charges ' 0.08 -
Stamp Duty i 0.35 -
Telephone Expenses ) 0.58 . . 046
Water Expenses 0.17 -
Total 56.06 8540 |

For Abfaril Food Limited

22
DirectorMui arised Signatory
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Hotes to the Aceounty
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ABRAM FOOD LIMITED

{Formarly known as 'Abram Food Privato Limltod')

.
B Y

{8mount 1o Inkhy

‘Tha namo of tha Company throttoh all the comsllancas nigla was ehanad fram Abesr Food Pdvala Lindtod o Abram Pecd Limfiod a8 on
10th of July, 2024, tha Roselutlen of which was passod In Extra-Qrdinary Gonorel moating hold on 21/03/2024,

Company has ollottod 578400 Bonug Equlty Shora on 1:‘07:‘2@24 intho rallo of 1:5 Lo,, 1 {Ona) {ully pald-up ottty eharas for avary 5 (Freo)

oqulty sharos hald.

Value of Import
Cther Exponditure In Forolgn Curnency

Enmings in Forelgn Exchango duting tho parad

31.3.2025
NIL

NIL
NIL

Tho company has not percalved ony materal loss In the cnrrylr{g oamount of assols during tha year,

Balarcos of Sundry Dobtors and croditors aro subjoet {o Canfirmation.

Tho company has tacaived o demand order of Ra, 1,02 Lakhs
April, 2024, Tho Company has filad the appoal with tha relavant authorities. Abave amount doos not Inlda the eantingonclas, tho likeihood of

vhileh Is romato,

31,2,2024
NIL

NIL
NIL

fer conlravantion of Soction 16({2) of CGST Act, 2017 for 2016~19 dated 26th

Tho Company has recognlsed Deforrod Tax Llnbmuuslmnsmsj ¢l Ra. 0.46 [PY (0.03)] on account of iiming diffarances, bolng the dilferenice
betwoon taxablo Income and necounting income that ordglaatos In ono purlad and ara capabla of revarsal In ono or moro subsegquont poriods

g'.hich has been workod out o under s -

Daferrod Tax Liabliity

Add ; Defarred tax llability/(assots) ressgnised during tha year
- Totot Doforrod tax Liablility

31.3,2025

046

31.3.2024
197
{0.03}

1.60

1.14

Ianlg

Pitdiculars

31.3.2025

31.3.2024

Earnlngs por share

Total opomtlons

_ Not profit / (loss) for the yoar

Loss; Praforonca dividend and tax

" liheroon

Not prafit / (loss) for the year firtbutablo
to tho oquity sharoholdors

- [Numbar of oqully sharas sitstanding at

. |boatnnlng of yoar

. {Benus Shoros issuod in March, 2024
(doomod 1o bo cutstanding from aafiast

reporting poriod)

. JBonus Sharos lscuod In July, 2024

(danmed {o ba oulstanding from oarflast
reparting period)

. IShara Issucd through pivats plagement
- {basls on 3rd Qctobar, 2024

(255600 180/365 = 126049)

- {Walghted avorage numbar of aquity

- |Eamings per sham = Basic & Difutad

sharos .
Par valuo per shaso

|

" |Eamings por hare Considaring the

(mpact of Banus - Bas!c & Dliuted

32555 |

101.88

32565 |

2,852,000 |-

678,400 |-

125,048 |-

101,39
241,000

2,651,000

§78,400

3,505,340

10.00
9.05
8.05

3,470,400

10.00
3.52
2.

ForAbram Food Limited

Directorlﬁuth%namw
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES - ’ ‘
Tha Diselosure as required by tho Accounting Standard -18 (Reletad Party Distlasure) are glvon boloy:.
Nomas of reloted pantios with whem transactions have faken placa ond ralationship

‘Namo Dasignattan Relatlonship
Brif Bhushan Mannging Dlreclor(w.o.f 28th Dac, 2023) Kay Managorls! Porsonnol
Mana Singhal MNon Exocutive Dirgctor . Koy Managodal Personnol
Sonfay Kumar Jaln Non Exocttlve Dlractor Key Monagorial Porsenno}
Arplt Gupta Chlol Financlal Officor Kay Manaperdnl Porsonnol
Sanfiva Gaur Company Socrelary Koy Manpgodaf Porsonnel
Independent & Non Exccullve Diraclar (w.o.f.

Pravita Khandohwal 2nd Dog, 2023) ¢ . Kay Managotn) Persannal
- Indopendant & Nor Executive Diractor (w.o.f, - -
Pacja Kapoor 2nd Doo, 2024) Kay Managedal Perzonnel
Roota Gupla - Rolntlves of KMP

* " Abram Udyog Privato Limitad
Abram Bulldloch Prvate Limiled

35

3B

37

a8

_ Anchumon Warchousing Private Limiied

- Amount Rocolvably

Intanglido Asgols undar Dovelopmant.

Kol Industites Privato Limited )
Enterpriso avor which KMP and rolativa has

Kherilwala Produels Privale Limitod
* Malsya Randennours Assoclation ) stgnificant Influanco
. RBlndusties . .
- Sharda Udyog -
" Ramidshora Matadoen
Uma Udyog )
DETAILS OF TRANSACTION WiTH RELATED PARTIES -
" Particulars ' 31.3.2025 31.3.2024
Snlo of Goods : - : .
Anram Udyog Privato Limilod . 18.00 15,04
Abram Bulldtach Privale Limllod - 20.20
Anshuman Werehouslng Privats Limitod R 736.57 -
Matsya Randonnours Assoelalion - 1.88 9,10
Ramishare Matadoen : 747 166.68
Kherliwala Products Private Limiled ’ - - 075
. RB Industrins . . . 50.11
_ Burchaso of Gonds, . .
Abram Udyog Private Limited : 66,48 42,85
Abram Bulldiech Privato Limited . : - 5,02
Anshuman Warohousing Privato Limitod . 172,39 -
Koira Industrdos Pevato Umilled - : 287.28 114,51
. RBindustdas . . 243.11 -
Sharda Udyog -« 45D20 728.01
Ramklshoro Matadeon ’ 807.60 249,24
Paymont of oxponses- RB Industries - 11.28 142
. Poymont of exponses- Uma Udyog 200 - -
- Poymont of expanags« Sharda Udyop . - 0,40 -

Qutstanding as at the Balanca Shoet Data

Abiam Udyog Prvato Limited . 20.88 -
Anshuman Warshousing Private Limited 631,95 -
Kalra Industres Privato Limitad - . 193.09
- RamMshors Matadaen : - 4,84
Khorliwala Products Privato Limitod : - 0.79
KMP Remunarallan . 575 -
. Indandant Directar Slitiag Foo . : 0.30 -
- Paymont to Auditors -
. 31.3.2025 C 332024 +
. Audi Foos 100 . ._1.00
1.00 - 1.00
e —

Considoring the Company has boon oxtendad aradil perlod tple 48 days by lis vendors and payments belng relezsed on & Emaly basls, thara

_ 15 no liabllity tevrards inlorest on delayed paymants under "The Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Dovelopmant Act 2006' during tha pariad,

- ‘Thera s lso no amotmt of oslavdlng Intarast in this regard, brotghd forwand from pravieus years, Informatlon In thta rogord [s on binsls of
* Int'matien rocatved, on requoats mada by tho Company.

Tﬁwaarnmpmwummslmlhavnbonnlnlla!odur nding o ainsllhucom any for holding nny bonam! preperiy undar Benom ' ke
(ProNbiton) At o pending g' pany ng ony bonami prapariy undar Benamt Transactien

Tha Company has na Immovable Proparty whosa 11!6 dooda aro nothiold In (ho nama of Ihe compony, or Copltal Waork In Progress or

For Abram Food Limited

ﬁirectorlﬁ\ﬁlhorised Signatory
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Durlng the yoar, tho Company has been sonctlonod working l;apl{nl Itmite from bonk, Tho Gnmpnny hios fted quarterly relurna or am!omanis

39 wilh such bank, which ato In agraament w]lh tha booka of account.
%0 Tho Company hes raglstared ehargas which sra ragulred 1o b reglatorad with U Roglatrar of Companioa {ROG) wAthin the o iy,
* 41 Tho company has not baon doclaced as "Witu! Dofaultar? by nn‘y bonk or finenclal Insittetlan or sthor londas
ﬂf Theto ard 0o tmnsncﬂm which hoa baon surrondered or dlsdusad s Incomo during the yoar n the tax assoasmonls undor the Incoma Tax
Act, 1961,
4 ] I Frovious . Roason for
3. |Ratto Numarator Benominator Curront Parlod [Pordod (% Vorlance |varlanca
. ) Due to incroase In
Curront Ralfo”  {Cwrant Assols Cument Liabitilos 1.78 1.41 24.36%|currant zagal
Sharaholders N Duo to Increase In
. |Bebt-equity ratlo |Tolal Debt thuItv 0.85( . 1.45 =-41.54%|shareholdar cquity
. {Dabt service Due lo increase In
 |caveraga ratic |Qperating Incoms Dabt Servica - 0.60 0.24 153.97% | profi
Net Prolits after taxes — |Average Dus toIncreasa in
I lRa!um on equity {Preferenco Dividend (if [Sharehaldars profit &
- |ratlp any) . {Eaquity : 3B62%]  24.54% §7.37%]shareholder equity
Jinventocy Caost of goads sold QR )
umoverralio  jsales Average [nvantory 10.28 8.61 183634 NA
Trade e
recelvables Averagn Accaunis
Jlumoverratio - Nat Credit Sales Racalvabla 10.80 8.83 10.90%|NA
: Due toIncreasein
- |Trade payabies Average Trade purchnses and
. [tumover ratlo Ne! Credit Purchasas Payablas 35271 | 4.231.78 -01,67% creditors
- fiNet capila) ' Averags Warking ’
{tumover ratio  INot Sales Capitat 14,13 1546 -8.62%INA
. Due ta Incraasa In
- |Netprofit ralle  {Not Profit Mot Sales 5.08 2.83 79.65% | orofit
: Relum on capital| Eaming bafore Interast Dua te Increase in
employed and taxas Capltal Employad 55.02 45.73 22 50% | orafit
Ratum op Que to increasa In
“{investmant LNnt Profit Cost of Investmant 48.62 2154 §7.37%|profit

44 Provious yoar figuros hava bean reclassifiad / ragrouped f recast vhorevar necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Gaur & Assoclatas
Charered Agcountants

{Partner) -

MNe, 016746
Dalo : 05.06.2025
Placa : New Dethl

For and on hohalf of the Board of Directors

For Abram Food Limited
F L A O s ‘ Comives C
0 log@ulhorls.ed Slghatsng +~ { [« .! a’___‘d’
JEé‘hu n . Mana Singhal Arplt Gonta Sanjiva Gaur
g;:i‘;?g;”g {Director) {CY0}  {Company Socrotary)
Din No, 07457918 .

Oin No. 61934853
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